

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### **RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS**

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2016**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page at [www.rrc.texas.gov](http://www.rrc.texas.gov) by clicking on “Open Meetings” and then “webcast home page”, or by going directly to <http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/>.

**Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at [ADA@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov); or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

**Announcement.** The Commission has updated its website domain to <http://www.rrc.texas.gov/>, effective September 1, 2015. In addition to the website domain change, all the agency email addresses have been updated. All emails directed to Commission staff members should be sent to [firstname.lastname@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:firstname.lastname@rrc.texas.gov).

### **HEARINGS DIVISION**

#### **GAS SERVICES**

1. GUD 10479: Application filed by West Texas Gas Inc. for Test Year 2014 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment Program for the Unincorporated Areas of Texas.

#### **SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

2. Docket No. C16-0010-SC-26-E: Texas Municipal Power Agency, application for acceptance of collateral bond and Amendment No. 10 to its Wells Fargo Letter of Credit, Permit No. 26D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine, Grimes County, Texas.
3. Docket No. C16-0011-SC-38-E: Texas Municipal Power Agency, application for acceptance of self-bond and collateral bond and Amendment No. 11 to its Wells Fargo Letter of Credit No. NZS564257, Permit No. 38D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine V, Grimes County, Texas.

## **OIL AND GAS**

4. O&G 03-0295136: Application of OSR SWD, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the OSR-Torres Hwy. 21 Lease, Well No. 1, Caldwell, NE (Georgetown) Field, Brazos County, Texas.
5. O&G 01-0296282: Complaint of Alta Mira Land & Cattle, LP alleging that Luling O&G, LLC (Operator No. 512575) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Purcell, C.E. (10024) Lease, Spiller Field, Caldwell County, Texas.

## **OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (28 items; numbers 6 - 33)

6. O&G 8A-0298890: Application of Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC to amend field rules for the Tall Cotton (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas.
7. O&G 03-0298325: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) Field, Houston, Walker, and Madison Counties, Texas.
8. O&G 08-0298535: Application of Tema Oil and Gas Company to adopt field rules for the Grice (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.
9. O&G 01-0297506: Application of Blackbrush Oil and Gas, LLC, cancelling the overproduction for the Heiser Lease, Lease ID Nos. 16968 and 17926, Well 1H, Pearsall (Buda Lime) and Pearsall (Buda, S.) Fields, Frio County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
10. O&G 08-0298756: Application of Rosetta Resources Operating, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Calamity Jane and Deacon Jim 16 Leases, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
11. O&G 01-0298707: Application of Rosetta Resources Operating, LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Light Ranch Facility, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.
12. O&G 8A-0296814: Application of Silver Creek Oil & Gas LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Wyatt Earp, Well 1H, Levelland Field, Cochran County, Texas.
13. O&G 08-0298935: Application of COG Operating LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 relating to the flaring of gas for various wells and facilities, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) and Looksi (Bell Canyon) Fields, Reeves County, Texas.
14. O&G 01-0297972: Application of EXCO Operating Co., LP for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, J&M Holdsworth Zav (18279) Lease, Well No. A 1H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, and JMH Zav (18370) Lease, Well Nos. 1HB and 2HB, Ammann (Buda) Field, Zavala County, Texas.
15. O&G 08-0298845: Application of QEP Energy Company for fieldwide authority to permit downhole commingling of production from various fields, various counties, Texas.

16. O&G 08-0297176: Commission called hearing on the proposed Form P-4 transfer of the Seven -D-Gas Unit (RRC ID# 057501) Lease, Well No. 1, Gomez (Ellenburger) Field, Pecos County, Texas, from Lakehills Production, Inc. to BC Operating, Inc.
17. O&G 7B-0298665: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Griffin Resources, LLC (Op. No. 333935) for the Proctor Lease, Well Nos. 1A (RRC ID# 177967), 2 (RRC ID# 181408), and 3 (RRC ID# 246469), Palo Pinto County Regular (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Purex Energy, LLC (Op. No. 683054) to Griffin Resources, LLC; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
18. O&G 01-0299222: Commission called hearing to provide Gallery Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 293172) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Staton, C.D. (09408) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 15, Tenney Creek Field, Caldwell County, Texas, and to show cause why the wells should not be ordered plugged.
19. O&G 01-0299310: Commission called hearing to provide Vistar Oil Texas LLC (Operator No. 886286) an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Lyssy-Deering (18228) Lease, Well No. 1H, Marcelina Creek (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas, and to show cause why the well should not be ordered plugged.
20. O&G 7B-0298857: Complaint of Bob Collins that Prensorus Energy, LLC (Op. 676080) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Young, Wayne S. Lease (11199), Well No. 2, Lake Abilene (Cross Cut) Field, Taylor County, Texas
21. O&G 20-0299199: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685); Motion for Rehearing.
22. O&G 20-0299201: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eratz Investments Inc. (Operator No. 253336); Motion for Rehearing.
23. O&G 20-0299202: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of H & B Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 339990); Motion for Rehearing.
24. O&G 20-0299203: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of KTR Management Company, LLC (Operator No. 448983); Motion for Rehearing.
25. O&G 20-0299209: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459); Motion for Rehearing.
26. O&G 20-0299210: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TT Operating, LLC (Operator No. 872252); Motion for Rehearing.
27. O&G 20-0299211: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of US Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 879264); Motion for Rehearing.
28. O&G 20-0299432: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MKS Resources (Operator No. 571984); Motion for Rehearing.

29. O&G 20-0299438: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776); Motion for Rehearing.
30. O&G 10-0299289: Tapstone Energy, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Sweetwater (Hogshooter) Formation, Mills Ranch (Granite Wash Cons.) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.
31. O&G 08-0298937: Shell Western E&P for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Avalon Shale Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.
32. O&G 08-0299636: Shell Western E&P for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.
33. O&G 8A-0299236: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Price-Thomas (#63563), Canyon Valley Unit (#66520), Mcgee, H. W. (#63544) Lease, Forbes (Glorieta) (31893 333) Field, Crosby County, Texas.

#### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

#### **AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (234 items; numbers 34 - 267)

34. O&G 01-0299136: Sheldon Resources, L.P. (Operator No. 773815) enforcement action regarding the Fussell J.H. (09616) Lease, Well No. 2, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).
35. O&G 03-0297760: Anchor Operating Co. (Operator No. 020596) enforcement action regarding the Weimken Unit (14717) Lease, Well No. 1, and G & W Unit (20556) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143.
36. O&G 04-0294204: Charles Forbes, Jr., Sole Proprietor, Forbes, C. C. Company (Operator No. 275603) enforcement action regarding the Weil-D (01253) Lease, Well No. 52, Hoffman Field, Duval County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.22(b) and 3.73(i).
37. O&G 04-0296630: Western Gulf Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 911925) enforcement action regarding the Taylor, R.E. (12148) Lease, Well No. 6, Clara Driscoll, S. Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.46(j)(3)(A).
38. O&G 06-0299153: Graward Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 326435) enforcement action regarding the Tiller-Anderson (11830) Lease, Well No. 1, Deberry NW (Travis Peak) Field, Panola County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).
39. O&G 7B-0296206: Royal Texan Resources Co. (Operator No. 732111) enforcement action regarding the Masters, E.M. (15162) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

40. LP-Gas 2525: Clear Diamond Inc. (License No. 19074) enforcement action regarding Erna Frac Sand, 224 Evans Rd., Mason, Mason County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(c)(1) and 9.135.
41. LP-Gas 2554: Westex Capital, LTD. (License No. 11131) enforcement action regarding Pico Petroleum #15, 108 Military, Brackettville, Kinney County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401 adopting by reference NFPA 58 §5.2.2.2.
42. LP-Gas 2573: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Kelley Produce (Main Building), 5125 Bonham Rd., Paris, Lamar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401 referencing NFPA 58 §6.3.1.
43. LP-Gas 2581: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Blue Beacon Truck Wash, 1103 Uniroyal Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.101(b)(1) and 9.143(a).
44. LP-Gas 2584: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Fleamarket Restaurant, 1900 Park St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401 referencing NFPA 58 §6.3.1.
45. LP-Gas 2652: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Lowe's #519, 3313 N. 4th St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401 referencing NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.
46. LP-Gas 2704: Harris, Gene, Petroleum, Inc. (License No. 05553) enforcement action regarding Burleson Adventist School, 1635 Fox Lane, Burleson, Johnson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.41(e)(3).
47. GUD 10416: Trif Texas (Company ID No. 8091) enforcement action regarding the System of Mediterranean Villa (System ID 460522), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.205 and 49 CFR 192.605(a), 192.616(j), 192.625(f)(2), 192.721(a), 192.747(a) and 192.809(a).
48. Damage Prevention 014848: A V Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1520 The Woods Dr. (Stewart Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
49. Damage Prevention 022100: 24/7 Plumbing Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 278 Blue Heron Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
50. Damage Prevention 028497: Austin Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1119 Camden (McLane), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
51. Damage Prevention 028730: Olshan Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12711 Mosscrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
52. Damage Prevention 028847: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6311 Bo Jack Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

53. Damage Prevention 029896: Yates Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at E. Blucher (US 281), Falfurrias, Brooks County, Texas.
54. Damage Prevention 030724: MP Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2101 W. Airport Fwy. (Central), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
55. Damage Prevention 032314: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1417 San Enrique Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
56. Damage Prevention 033572: American Communications Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4530 Otterbury Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
57. Damage Prevention 033928: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16103 Stewarts Grove Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
58. Damage Prevention 033999: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11607 Gullwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
59. Damage Prevention 034252: Boyd Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 15000 Cypresswood Medical Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
60. Damage Prevention 037069: Excel Utility Construction Co. Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 410 S. Green (Collage), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
61. Damage Prevention 037988: 24/7 Plumbing Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6214 10th St., Katy, Waller County, Texas.
62. Damage Prevention 038357: Olshan Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2310 Acacia St., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
63. Damage Prevention 038482: United Directional Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 5571 Boca Chica Blvd. (N. Minnesota Ave.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
64. Damage Prevention 039617: Obregon enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1905 Ave. M 1/2 (19th), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
65. Damage Prevention 040128: Allied Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1710 Oak Meadow Dr., Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.
66. Damage Prevention 040216: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18455 Hollow Oaks (New Forest Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
67. Damage Prevention 041815: Advanced Pavement Maintenance enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2407 S. Houston (S.E. 25th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
68. Damage Prevention 041840: Swinger Gates Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7330 Beaty St. (Janice Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention 042237: T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2311 50th St. (Ave. R), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
70. Damage Prevention 042345: Olshan Foundation Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2814 W. Pebble Beach Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
71. Damage Prevention 042539: Hester Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at 116 Germantown Cir., Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas.
72. Damage Prevention 042581: Menade Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1300 5th St. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
73. Damage Prevention 042639: Reim Construction Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Post Oak (Hemlock), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
74. Damage Prevention 042776: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cielo Ranch (Geranium Path), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
75. Damage Prevention 043062: HDD Solutions Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2430 S. Mystic Meadow, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
76. Damage Prevention 043120: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Westridge (Coit Rd.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
77. Damage Prevention 043147: Encore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1357 and 137, Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.
78. Damage Prevention 043195: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. Centerline Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
79. Damage Prevention 043418: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1357 and 137, Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.
80. Damage Prevention 043438: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1357 and 137, Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.
81. Damage Prevention 043439: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1357 and 137, Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.
82. Damage Prevention 043506: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Pierce, El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.
83. Damage Prevention 043519: Millennium Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4243 W. Pioneer (Esters), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 043571: Balsas Directional Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 265 E. Bolivar St., Vidor, Orange County, Texas.
85. Damage Prevention 043579: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29014 Porch Swing (Jeep Jump Ln.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
86. Damage Prevention 043600: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1038 W. Winnipeg (Orey), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
87. Damage Prevention 043610: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5059 Lakeside (Jefferson), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
88. Damage Prevention 043619: J and J Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11506 Carla St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
89. Damage Prevention 043622: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1611 (Hwy. 208), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 043660: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13221 Nacogdoches (Wordsworth), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
91. Damage Prevention 043669: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3805 Wilmer (Milby), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
92. Damage Prevention 043716: Mountain Cascade of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 721 N. Burleson Blvd. (Allsbury Blvd.), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 043774: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28243 Cross Prairie Dr. (Pepper Ridge Dr.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 043785: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Benavides, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 043892: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US 59 (FM 2021), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 043893: Webber, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at US 60 (FM 2022), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
97. Damage Prevention 043915: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 23020 Highland Knolls (S. Peek), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
98. Damage Prevention 043916: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 828 Colonial, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
99. Damage Prevention 043922: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2818 Winter Gorge (Oak Cliff Bend), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.



100. Damage Prevention 043924: Hernandez Backhoe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2213 Petunia Ln. (Begonia Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 043926: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10855 Westview (Brittmore), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 043928: Gilmar Construction Limited enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Flecha Dr. (Mines Rd), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 043948: Weir Bros Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2601 N. Harwood St. (Payne St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 043950: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 18302 N. Eldridge Pkwy. (Westlock Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
105. Damage Prevention 043977: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19322 Bulverde Rd. (Rose Heart), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
106. Damage Prevention 043997: Future Communication Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 10215 Dominion Ranch Dr. (Ranch Valley Ln.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
107. Damage Prevention 044015: Blan Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR H and CR 17, Bernstein, Hansford County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 044031: Fonseca Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5210 Plantation Ln. (Sunrise Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 044036: Anchor Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2729 Wroxtton, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 044039: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 769 Avondale (Clark Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 044047: 6 Line Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6202 102nd Pl. (Juneau Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
112. Damage Prevention 044060: Estrada Concrete Co. LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2005 B Industrial (I-30 Frontage Rd.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
113. Damage Prevention 044063: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Bandera St. (Bridlewood Dr.), San Marcos, Caldwell County, Texas.
114. Damage Prevention 044108: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6921 Cloudcroft Ln. (Creststone), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 044125: CC Tank Rental enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 118 Elm St. (2nd St.), Colorado City, Mitchell County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 044131: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2306 River Valley Dr. (Valley Manor Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 044139: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 886 Washington Blvd. (Park St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 044156: NRG Home Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5117 Pepper Mill St., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 044175: Distribution Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(e), at 11222 Blue Waters (Loma Landing), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 044179: Quality Water & Air enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 22306 Vobe Ct. (Bucktrout), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
121. Damage Prevention 044181: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1208 Regina St. (Ruidosa St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 044196: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lone Cypress (Sunset Cove), Unknown, Bexar County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 044197: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1605 Cates St. (17th St.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 044198: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 721 Davis St. S. (Kyle St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 044199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 S. Broadway St. (Drexel Dr.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 044200: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6058 Graemont Blvd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 044209: Fain Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4745 Stallcup Dr. (Shand Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 044211: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2519 Melissa Dianne Dr. (White Cap Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 044214: Bartek Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 702 Lobo Loop (Bristol Rd.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 044216: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 E. Ennis Ave. (S. Mulberry St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 044223: PMI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1000 Blk. Deleon St. (Oak St.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 044231: JSJ Electric Just Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11838 Bryonston Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 044296: Roberts Ditching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1607 Buchanan (S.E. 16th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 044303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 Fox Ave. (Edmonds), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 044313: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 Belt Line Rd. (Clark Rd.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 044322: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 521 Santa Fe (Delhi), Woodway, McLennan County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 044329: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2435 Central Expy. (Palisades), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 044330: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9811 Eagle Dr., Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 044331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4912 Broom (Mangum), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 044346: Hernandez Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.4(d), at 2205 Hunters Run (Clearview Ct.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 044351: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 Egan St. (Ponder), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 044353: FCS Foundation Repair Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 422 Whispering Hills Dr. (Magnolia Dr.), Coppell, Denton County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 044357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 Pearson Ave (Bradley), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 044366: Superior Excavating, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1051 Gallatin (Louisburg), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 044374: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4332 Saugus Dr. (Metronome), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 044377: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5114 Medical Dr. (Von Scheele Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 044378: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5114 Medical Dr. (Von Scheele Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 044384: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 122 W. Holland Dr. (N. Britain Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 044401: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4901 Parker Henderson Rd. (Martin), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 044402: One Global Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4901 Parker Henderson Rd. (Martin), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 044403: Mtech enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 2900 Sunridge (Rivka Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 044406: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Crumbley (Abernathy), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 044407: Environmental Plumbing Concepts LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 W. Illinois (35 E.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 044408: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 W. Illinois (35 E.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 044409: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3019 Purington Ave. (Tornto), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 044419: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4255 S. R L Thornton Fwy. (Hwy. 35), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 044420: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4119 Shorecrest, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 044421: S F Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 207 S. Waverly Dr. (Wentworth St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 044434: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 130 Chadwick (Springvale Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 044460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Kimberly Dr. (Barton Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 044462: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1629 Old Course Dr. (Longwood Ct.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 044469: City of Austin - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7803 Los Indios Cv. (Los Indios Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 044475: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11453 Lindenwood Ave. (Lee Blvd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 044477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7653 Blvd. 26 (Rodger Line Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 044480: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7326 La Vista Dr. (Lucerne St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 044482: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2500 Putnam (Greenlee), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 044483: Crestmark Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 209 Barracuda St. (Neptune), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 044486: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Buffalo Ridge Cir. (Chimney Rock Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 044489: Hughes Excavating, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1601 S. Main (Calverly), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 044491: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. FM 1788 (Onyx Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 044496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2250 N. Jack Kultgen Expy. (E. Waco Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 044498: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2706 N. Fitzhugh Ave. (Homer St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 044499: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2301 W. Commerce St. (Lone Star Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 044500: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Walters (Cornerstone Village Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 044502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7412 Lake June Rd. (Traymore Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 044509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1710 Firman (E. Collins Blvd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 044514: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 625 Uland (Rose), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 044519: Cerdafied Specialists enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6 W. Rivercrest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 044520: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3124 Reagan Dr. (Calmont Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 044521: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1130 Red Rock Ranch (Ponder Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 044526: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 21 (Maple Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 044528: Ritter Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at CR 430 and CR 415, Lees, Glasscock County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 044529: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at SW 4th, Knox City, Knox County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 044539: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 N. Frazier (Hilltop), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 044540: Energy Transfer Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 285, Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 044543: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4103 Stevenson (George), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 044545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 721 Forrester St. (Lamar St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 044551: Land Pro Landscape & Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4541 E. Sam Houston Pkwy., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 044553: Tele-Cable Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 825 S. Jackson St. (Canada St.), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 044554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 Bennett Ln. (Yates Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 044557: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7085 Brace St. (Kopman Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 044558: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2923 Winter Gorge (Woodlawn Ridge), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 044563: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 S. Buchanan St. (SE 11th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 044567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3132 Matlock Rd. (W. Mayfield Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 044568: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at FM 4401 (FM 3033), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 044574: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Westbridge Dr. (Bridgeton Ln.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 044576: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6202 102nd Pl. (Juneau), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 044577: Fire Line Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 609 Kaufman St. (Bradshaw), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
199. Damage Prevention 044578: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2620 W. Anderson Ln. (Burnet), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 044579: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 803 Nueces (Hickory St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 044580: Lindamood Demo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2838 Woodside St. (Allen St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 044582: VA Electrical Contractors LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Westin (La Cantera), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 044586: City of Liberty enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2730 Newman (Gulf), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 044590: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 E. Ann Arbor Ave. (4400 Bonnie View Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 044594: Herschap Backhoe & Ditching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5940 Dacy Ln., Buda, Hays County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 044596: Landscape Source and Irrigations Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2660 Timber Ridge (Teel), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 044614: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120th (University), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 044616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2221 W. Ledbetter (S. Hampton), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 044621: Day And Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 9401 19th St. # 31 (Research Blvd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 044623: Slack & Co. Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1500 Post Oak, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 044632: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11802 Perrin Beitel (Avenida Prima), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 044634: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5222 Crown Ln. (Crest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 044635: Triple B Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2619 The Highlands Dr. (Strawfield), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 044638: Goodman Networks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3071 25th St. (Ave. A), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 044639: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 10101 Wiggins St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 044640: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 South 4th (West F St.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 044641: MP Technologies LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1628 Kaleta Pass Ln. (Twin Knolls Ln.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 044642: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2414 120th (University), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 044645: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 Deer Creek Dr. (Keys Creek Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 044649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21204 Derby Day Ave. (Grand National Ave.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 044652: Gander & Martin Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4122 Stilton Lake Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 044660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Commerce (N. Main St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 044663: Ameritex Imaging and Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6815 Rustic St. (Woodridge Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.



224. Damage Prevention 044668: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 W. Broadway (Frederick Williams), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 044670: Horizon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 183 Barker (Barker Mimosa), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 044675: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6910 Sandra St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 044678: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 3301, Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 044681: City of Diboll enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 201 Church (Fuller), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 044683: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 S.W. 2nd Ave. (S.W. 11th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 044684: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 867 S. Ellison Dr. (Dugas St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 044685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5612 Lacy St. (Asbury St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 044687: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2021 Parker Rd. (Burden St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 044688: JTM Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 101 Gillingham (Lakeview), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 044689: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1108 Usener St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 044697: MP Technologies LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Long Meadow Farms Pkwy. (W. Grand Pkwy. S.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 044699: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at intersection of FM 207 and FM 565, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 044700: KCK Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5008 Bluebonnet (Glade), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 044702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7170 Santa Fe (Kopman Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 044703: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5123 Jackwood (Prichett), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 044704: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6830 Ashburn (Santa Fe Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 044705: Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2302 Washington Irving Dr. (Rip Van Winkle Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 044706: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2827 Dunvale St. (Westheimer), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 044707: City of Cameron enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 420 Orchard St. (Batte St.), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 044708: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8608 Antelope Dr. (Dunvale Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 044715: Fortson Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 901 I-30 Frontage Rd. (Erby Campbell), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 044719: Westwood Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1800 Graystone Hills Ct., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 044727: CE Barker enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5330 Hampton Pointe, Spring, Harris County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 044728: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2810 Primrose Ave. (Blandin St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 044731: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5004 Hohen Ave. (Emery St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 044740: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1519 Ave. C (15th), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 044744: City of Mabank enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 123 N. Casteel St. (E. Market St.), Mabank, Kaufman County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 044762: WPI Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4604 20th (Toledo), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 044776: Riley Harris Construction L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1717 S. College Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 044777: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 815 Piedmont (Indiana), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 044779: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6234 Lowrie Blk., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
256. Damage Prevention 044782: Cash Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7010 River Side (Frontier Valley Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 044783: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2332 Starks Ave. (Hwy. 175), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 044784: TLT Construction Co. Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Diamond Back Trl., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 044788: T Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 103 Prairie St., Highlands, Harris County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 044799: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4045 Ayers (Horne), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 044806: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 700 Plano St. (Waco St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 044814: Oneok Westex Transmission LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1450 Ct. 107 (Hwy. 285 & 1450), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 044822: SMC Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1765 126th (Ave. P), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 044858: Matous Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at River Dr. W. (S. Austin St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 044884: Grayco Comm enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 117 Gabbiano Ct., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 044935: Walter Landry Jr. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2121 Country Club Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 044946: Dakota Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 405 Third St. (E. Kaufman St.), Mabank, Kaufman County, Texas.

## ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

### EXECUTIVE OFFICE

- 268. Letters from Commissioners to Office of Management and Budget and to Texas Congressional Delegation regarding the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement's proposed rule "Oil and Gas and Sulphur Operations in the Outer Continental Shelf - Blowout Preventer Systems and Well Control."
- 269. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.
- 270. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

### OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

- 271. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

## EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 272. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

## PUBLIC INPUT

- 273. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.